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Sear Jacqui,

Further to my enguiry For squash insurance back in April, please find a covering letter and proposal forms attached,
Kind regards,

Skeve Edwards

Chairman: Ups Club Squash Section

Institute of Cancer Research and Roval Marsden Hospital

Sutkon Surrey

cc Squash Committee

>3 Steve Edwards 24/04/2008 16:46 ===
Dear Jacqui, —
Thanks wery much For sorting this aut so quicksy,

We will give this an 'airing’ tonight and dependent on the response From the committee, we may well be back in kouch with vou,

very much appreciated,

Kind regards,

Skeve Edwards

Chairman: Ups Club Squash Section

Institute of Cancer Research and Raoyal Marsden Haospital

Sutkan

Surrey

5= "Jacaui Mitchell" <1.Mitchell@oerkins-slade corm = 24/04/2003 15:10 === ﬂ

Message

@DS: Personal Accident ACE Europe Proposal Form 05, 10,08, pdf
@DSa SQUASH Insurance ko Perkins Slade Oct 2008, pdf

@DSI: Civil Liability RS54 InsureSport Proposal Farm 05,10.08. pdf
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From: Steve Edwards

To: J.Mitchell@perkins-slade.com

CC: Darcy, James; Divoli, Antigoni; Edwards, Sandra; Gear, Jonathan; Goddard, Neil;

Gunn, Lionel; Johns, louise; Roberts, David; Robison, Laura; Stott, Chris;
Sydenham, Mark

Date: 05/10/2008 19:12:08
Subject: Re: SQUASH CLUB INSURANCE / Application for Cover 05.10.08
Dear Jacqui,

Further to my enquiry for squash insurance back in April, please find a covering letter and proposal
forms attached.

Kind regards,

Steve Edwards

Chairman: Ups Club Squash Section

Institute of Cancer Research and Royal Marsden Hospital

Sutton Surrey

cc Squash Committee

E:\03 Squash Files\04 Squash Documents\12 Insurance\05d Re SQUASH CLUB INSURANCE Application for Cover
05.10.08.doc



>>> Steve Edwards 24/04/2008 16:46 >>>

Dear Jacqui,

Thanks very much for sorting this out so quicky.

We will give this an 'airing' tonight and dependent on the response from the committee, we may well
be back in touch with you.

Very much appreciated,

Kind regards,

Steve Edwards

Chairman: Ups Club Squash Section

Institute of Cancer Research and Royal Marsden Hospital
Sutton

Surrey

>>> "Jacqui Mitchell" <J.Mitchell@perkins-slade.com> 24/04/2008 15:10 >>>
Our conversation this afternoon refers. Please find attached details of both the Liability and Personal
Accident covers as discussed.

<<NCCPR Club Medium 1.doc>> <<CLUB MEDIUM.doc>>
Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact the office.
Regards,
Jacqui Mitchell
Senior Sports Broker
Perkins Slade Ltd.
3 Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BQ
DDI:  +44 (0) 121 698 8056
Fax:  +44 (0) 121 625 9000
Visit www.perkins-slade.com to see our full range of insurance solutions and risk management
services and to obtain the latest copy of our Terms of Business
Perkins Slade is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority
Perkins Slade is a member of UNITAS
Perkins Slade Limited is registered at Companies House in England and Wales under Company
number 969374
Registered Office: 3 Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham, UK, B15 1BQ
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this
communication, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be taken on
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please return it immediately to the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your
computer.
P Before printing this e-mail, please think whether you really need a hardcopy and do your bit for the
environment
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